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CITY AUTO PTE LTD

BLK 8, SIN MING IND. ESTATE, #01-60/62, 5IN MING ROAD. SINGAPORE 575643
TEL: 6453 1235, 6452 0B50  FAX: 5453 7044

Z4hrs Towing Services  Tel 9823 9858

Co. Reg. No.: 199503435C  GST Reg. No.: M2-8920975-4

Estimate :QUOT201801-000706(00)

AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD Date @ 25/01/2018

NO. B Vehicle No. : GBCE113D

SHENTOMN WAY Make/Model : NISSAN NAVARA 2.5L SICAB MT
AXATOWER ABS DVAIRBAG TURBO

SINGAPORE 068811
Mileage (km) . Q
Contact: - Fax No. : Chassis No. - MNTACUD40ADB00273
Accident Date : 19/01/2018 00:00:00
Claim No. . FBG1729P
Reference : GBCB113D
Policy No. : D1YMTPCVEQODSEG

S/No Particular Quantity Unit Price Amount S$
NET ITEMS :
1 Taillamp RH 10 261.40 gf} 26140 ——"

2681.40
0.00
261.40

LABOUR : . er
*To knock and spray painting rear side panel 1.0 450.00 450.00
LABOUR Total 5% 450.00

/L-"&'7 A’"ZF—#}Z‘,
/Z/“’"’"/' A% }?:.;tf

/g,/?
E & 0E Total 53 71140
GST 7% 5%: 49 80
Amount Due 5% 761.20

ATV

for CITY AUTO PTE LTD
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.coms>
Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 5:22 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: Arrange survey for GBC6113D D.O.A: 19/01/2018
Attachments: GIA report.pdf; Estimate pdf

r&rﬂﬂ\wm@EthS

HI Cath, PUSIn® YRNILA
vihide NotIn

Tp smart.

Thank yvou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 25 lanuary, 2018 4:34 PM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA 5GP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Arrange survey for GBC6113D D.0.A: 19/01/2018

Dear Motor survey department,

Kindly arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd survey on following vehicle
Survey TP,

Your vehicle : FBG1729P

Our vehicle : GBC6113D

D.O.A : 19/01/2018

LOCATION :BLK 160, Sin Ming Drive #05-01 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vronica Law

Ciry Auto Pte Ltd

Blk & Sin Ming Industrial Estate,

#(H-60/62 Sin Ming Road,

Singapore 375643

Tel 6453 1235
Feax - 6453 7044



Re:RE: Re:RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving
FBG1729PCEOI AXA - SBM007TS) and GBC6113D {T P:
LKK REF - C4/ASM18001644/KW33 on 19.01.2018
Type

@ Question

we have repudiated the claim. Please inform TP workshop and close file on your end. Thanks.

(o |



Hsiao Tnna (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 8:01 AM

To: ‘cityauto@singnet.com.sg’'

Ce: Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: GBC6113D *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18001644/Kwa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING

FBG 1729P & GBC 61130 ON 158/01,/2018]

Your Ref: GBC4113D Without Prejudice
Cur Ref: CC4/ASMI18001 844/ Kwa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBG 1729P & GBC 6113D ON 19/01,/2018
We refer to the above matter,

Flease be informed that our principal M/s AXA Insurance Pte Lid had repudiated the claims in view of our
insured has breach of policy terms and conditions.

Kindly re-direct your client's claim to our insured for redress.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, UThi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Na: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

B8 SHENTON WAY #24-01
AXATOWERSINGAPORE 068811

ATTN: STACEY NG

Ref : CC4/ASMI8001644/Kpads2

Date: 20-03-2019

Code : ASM

[N

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  FBG 1729P Veh. Inspected GBC 6113D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SBMOOTTS Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  STACEY NG Assign Date 26/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NAVARA (M) c.c 24RR
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. MNTACUD40ADB00273 Colour SILVER
Odometer 115325 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GO0oD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205 R16 X8 YOKOHAMA 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205 R16 X8 YOKOHAMA 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[205 R16 X8 YOKOHAMA 3Imm
L/H Rear Tyre |205 R16 X8 YOKOHAMA 3mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR 0O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/01/2018 |Inspection Date 31/01/2018
Survey held at CITY AUTO PTE LTD
BLK B, SIN MING IND. ESTATE
#01-60i62
SIN MING ROAD
SINGAPORE 575843.
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

1 Working Days




' B V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

,;_" 1 ;‘- ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Feg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 6113D
S Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty By Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1| TAILLAMP RH (SN} (CONSISTENT) BROKEN 261.40 261.40
281.40 261.40
LABOUR
TO KNOCK AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR SIDE PANEL. 450.00 180,00
450,00 180.00
GRAND TOTAL 711.40 441.40
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS I | | 4411401

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM18001644/Kpa3s2

Y %4

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.
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